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Mr. Philip BProoke, Chalrmen
Korthrop Radistion Cowmdttes
Northrop Corporation

Norair Division

1001 Fast Broadwey
KHawthorne, Californie

Dear Mr, Broockes

We are enclosins lieense No, LeSOU-f in responsc to your application of
Japnery €, 1900,

In revieving your "ikadiclopical Safety S“tandards" we have noted that they
do not ecomply, in &ll respectr, with Title 10, Code of Federsal Repulations,
Part 20, -swx:ama For Protection Against Maum" (10 CFR 20), Some
Areas of your "Standarde' requiring modification in order to briny ther
into accord vit 10 CFR 20 ares

1, C. 8. The exnomure limits listec in your wtandarde are anpurently
basal oo the proposed arendment to 10 CFR 20 widch ie not yet &
regulation, These sxposure limite are, in some respects, less
restrictive than thoeec of 10 CF1 20,

7« C. e, The concentration limite for radioactive materiale in air axd
water in the present 10 CFR 20 sre not the same &z those listed in
the National buresu of Btandards Handbook 69,

3. Do £, 6. ALl sress containing byproduct materiels, ineluding weste
byprofuct materials, mtuwmmuu lu‘nu £0.
203 of 10 CFR 20, % .00

Le D, 4, 2, The dispossl of gasecus westes to the nuocphlu is subject
to the limitations outlined in Section 20,301()) sod 20.103 of 10 Cin
20 ard should be referemoed or quoted in your standards,

Very truly yours,

9;111&00“7 9“041’
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